From: Barksdale, Joy <jbarksdale @cov.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Earth Station Applications

Good morningJeanette,
Sorry to botheryou with this again; however, | need tosupply alisting of the file numbers

today, can you please update theseto transfers. | mistakenly selected assignmentin question 17 but
correctly selected transferin Schedule A of the forms.
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Thanks,

Joy

From: Barksdale, Joy

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 1:22 PM

To: 'Jeanette Spriggs' <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Earth Station Applications

ThanksJeanette! Itlooks like SES-ASG-INTR2019-00690 now has a file number. Please see

below.

er Filings 1'Mv Drafts My Completed Actions  Other IBFS Filings

Select File Number # CallSign Applicant Name Date Filed Status Days
Application Application FRN to
Description Pay
SES-ASG-20190308- E130235 WXMI, LLC 03/08/2019 System Entry PAID
00286/ 0021781364 6:53 PM

See ExhibitE.


http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019021400102&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019021400102&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019021400104&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019021400104&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019021400105&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019021400105&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019030800286&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?q_set=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number/%3D/SESASG2019030800286&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA_FREQ.file_numberC/File+Number
mailto:Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=2
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=3
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/forwardToPreform.do?tabNo=4
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=file_number&ascending=false
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=callsign&ascending=true
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=licensee_name&ascending=true
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=date_filed&ascending=true
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=days_to_pay&ascending=true
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=days_to_pay&ascending=true
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/userHome.do?tabNo=1&sortBy=days_to_pay&ascending=true
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/forwardtotabaction.do?filing_key=-428217
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/web/forwardtotabaction.do?filing_key=-428217

From: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs @fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Barksdale, Joy <jbarksdale@cov.com>

Cc: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs @fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Earth Station Applications

Joy,

For SES-ASG-20190214-00102 isa receive only, which do not go on accepted public
notice. Asfar as SES-ASG-INTR2019-00690 do you have a call sign. | did not see thisone
on eitherthe paid orunpaid side of IBFS.

Jeanette

From: Barksdale, Joy <jbarksdale @cov.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 11:04 AM

To: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Earth Station Applications

Good morningJeanette,

Can you please let me know when you have had a chance to update these?

Frequency Band (Mhz)

Thanks for your help!!

Joy
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From: Barksdale, Joy

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:20 PM

To: 'Jeanette Spriggs' <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Earth Station Applications
Importance: High

Jeanette,

| am sorry to botheryou again. | just noticed that some othersshould
alsobe transfers. Thanks so much foryour help!

Joy

Frequency Band (Mhz)

From: Barksdale, Joy

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:55 AM

To: 'Jeanette Spriggs'<Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Subject: Earth Station Applications

Importance: High

Good morningJeanette,
| noticed some issues with applications that | filed recently.

1. These twoshould be transfer of control applications. Canyouplease
change these?

File Number: SES-ASG-20190226-00189
File Number: SES-ASG-20190225-00181
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2. The contact personshouldlistJason Robertsand notJohn Zucker. If
itisnot possible to change the person listed, can you please just remove
Mr. Zucker, as he is not with Tribune.

File Number: SES-T/C-20190306-00274

File Number: SES-T/C-20190306-00241

A1l. Name of Licensee (as shown on FCC 312 — Main Form)
Name: WPMT, LLC Phone

Number:

312-222-389%4

DBA Name: Fax Number:

Street: 303 E. Wacker Dr. E-Mail: jroberts@tribunemedia.com
Suite 1700

City: Chicago State: IL

Country: USA Zipcode: 60601 —

Attention: John W. Zucker, Esq.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Joy Barksdale
Paralegal Specialist

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 8 50 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 2026625023 | jbarksdale@cov.com
WWW.COvV.com

COVINGTON
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